Development Authority wow,crdact.net

Agenda
CRDA Housing & Neighborhood Committee Meeting

Microsoft Teams
(see instructions below)

Friday, March 11, 2022
8:00 am

e Approval of Minutes of January 7, 2022 *

e 179 Allyn Street *

e 3580 Main Street (Fuller Brush)
e Bond

e Project Updates

e Next Meeting — April 1, 2022

e Adjourn

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1 872-242-7941,,700113672# United States, Chicago
Phone Conference ID: 700 113 672#



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWI4NDI4MmEtZWU2Mi00ZDFmLWFkZjktZjM0Y2MyMDJmMDYx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225ee2440f-2df9-488f-b25b-1186d49e7cbc%22%7d

Capﬂa' Fegon e
Development Authorty W dactnet

Housing and Neighborheod Committee Conference Call
DRAYT Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2022
9:00 a.m.

PRESENT:

Members Present via GoToMeeting: Committee Chair Joanne Berger-Sweeney, Board Chair Suzanne
Hopgood, Commissioner Selia Mosqueta Bruno, Mayo: Luke Bronin, Randal Davis and Paul Canning

Staff Present via GoToMeeting: Mike Freimuth and K_;m Hart
Guests Present via GoToMeeting: David S_chick (Shelboﬁme_) -
The meeting was called to order by Ms. Beigm -Sweeney at 9:01 a.m, and in the absence of a quorum,

approval of the minutes was tabled until later in the meetmg

1) Former Fuller Brush Bulldmg 3580 Mam Street

Mr, Schick walked the Commlttee through She]boume s plans for fransformation of the former
Fuller Brush Building on Main Street in Hartford, “The sprawling 12.5-acre complex currently
includes 326,000 sf of space spread out over 10 buildings. The developer envisions a “live-work-
play” space, including 159 residential units (133 1BR and 26 2BR) and 7,000 sf of amenity/retail
space. Space is also being set aside for office and manufacturing uses. Mr. Schick noted that the
area around the complex has not been the focus of much development in recent years and this
project may serve as a catalyst for future projects.

Ms. Berger-Sweeney posed a question regarding the number of affordable units, currently set at
10%. Mr. Schick and Mayor Bronin both noted that in this particular neighborhood, the gap
between market rate and affordable is not significant.

Mr, Schick and Mr. Freimuth explained that the project is estimated to total $31 million and the
developer is looking for an $8 million loan from CRDA. At present, the balance of funding would
come from a conventional mortgage ($17m), a State affordable housing grant ($1.5m) and
developer equity ($5m). Mr. Freimuth noted that additional work is needed before the project
comes to the Conumittee for a formal vote, but he thought it was important that members see the
concept plan at this time. Mayor Bronin offered his support for the project, noting that this area is
not only one of the poorest neighborhoods in the City, but also in the country, and there is a dire
need for quality housing,




Upon the arrival of additional Committee members, the minutes of the December 3, 2021 meeting were
approved by acclamation.

2)

3)

237 Hamilton Street

Mr, Freimuth reported that Parkville Market developer Carlos Mouta has requested that CRDA
loan funds re-paid after Phase I of the Market was completed be re-lent for the conversion and
adaptive reuse of a former industrial building in the same neighborhood, The upper floors of the
former Whitney Manufacturing site would be converted to 189 residential units (55 micro, 32
studios, 73 loft, 17 1BR and 12 2BR), while the space at grade would be nsed to nurture new
business startups. The CRDA funds would be used for environmental remediation at the site.

The loan would be used as an initial construction note at 3% inferest only for a 2-3-year period
(not to exceed 5 years). Upon repayment, the funds will be used for future Parkville area projects.

Mr. Freimuth noted that while there is still work to be done before this project is ready to move
forward, environmental remediation will be critical for any type of development on this site.
Commissioner Mosquera Bruno raised the question of how the loan funds would be repaid if the
project does not move forward. Mr. Freimuth responded that CRDA would not close on its loan
until such time as the other funding sources were in place._

Mayor Bronin expressed his support f01 the project, noting that it was one of the most lmpo: tant
projects on the City’s agenda and that it was a critical to the Parkville development vision. He also
noted that the developer has made a long-standmg mvestlncnt in the community and has continued
to “put skin in the game :

Mr. Canning noted that the commercial component could be characterized as high risk but given
thatitis a small portion of a much larger pmject he was comfortable moving forward.

The followmg 1esolut10n was approved by acclamation:

The executive director is authorized to male a $3.5 million construction loan at 3% interest only,
for a period not to exceed five years, to Carlos Mouta (or such single purpose limited liability
company acceplable to CRDA) for purposes of environmental cleanup at 237 Hamilton Street in
order to prepare the property for full restoration as a mixed use residential/commercial property.
The loan funds will be allocated from those monies repaid to CRDA from the Parkville Market
project totaling $3.5 million.

The Bond - 338 Asylum Avenue

As noted at the Committee’s last meeting, CRDA has been asked to loan $1M to The Bond
residences for fagade and elevator improvements at the property on Asylum Avenue. Mr. Freimuth
reminded Committee members that the former Hilton Homewood Suites was recently converted
into 66 residential units utilizing a combination of private financing, tax credits and CRDA
funding. The same developer worked with CRDA on the 103-121 Allyn Street project and is
requesting that funds repaid from that project be nsed for The Bond improvements,




Commissioner Mosquera Bruno informed the Committee that she needed to leave the meeting and
asked if the item could be held until next month’s meeting. Mayor Bronin noted that the
investment was low-risk given the building’s 90% leasing rate and suggested that the Comrmittee
vote to send the request to the full CRDA Board, whete additional questions could be raised.

The Committee waived the reading of the following motion and approved it by acclamation:

The executive director is authorized to make a $1M loan to KPK holdings (or such single purpose
limited liability company as approved by CRDA) at 1% P& I, amortizing over 30 years but with a
five year term for the restoration of the former Bond Hotel Asylum Street fucade and to upgrade
the facility's elevator core subject the successful refinancing of the 88 Allyn Street project and the
repayment in excess of $1M (estimated to be $1.4M) from such refinancing to CRDA and such
fiduciary terms and conditions as deemed necessary and appropriate by CRDA.

There being no further business, the Committee adjourned at 10:07 a.m.

The next conference call of the Housing & Neighﬁorhood Committee is scheduled for February 4,
2022,




179 Allyn Street (refinance) March 2022

Background: In May 2021 and October 2021, the CRDA Board agreed to modify two CRDA notes for the
property known as 179 Allyn St as part of the refinancing of the first mortgage. As a result, CRDA would
receive $150,000 buy down of its Mezzanine financing, would be brought current in all interest
payments and wouid receive additional proceeds totaling an estimated $265,000 upon the release of a
special “covid reserve” required by the federal government.

Since the initial approvals the “covid reserve” is no longer required but interest rates for the federal first
mortgage have gone up. Based on debt coverage and other underwriting requirements, the first
mortgage has also been resized to a smaller mortgage (initially $4.45M, now estimated to be $3.92M).
Both actions benefit CRDA by 1/ decreasing the outstanding principle due to CRDA with the release of
the ‘covid reserve’ and 2/by improving the subordinate position of the CRDA mortgage.

Counsel for the borrower and the federal funding agent have asked that CRDA’s resolutions be amended
to reflect the final refinancing deal.

Resolution:

"The executive director is authorized to adjust the terms of the CRDA mezzanine financing as
well as the CRDA subordinate mortgage of $3.25M for the 179 Allyn Street Project to be
coterminous with the new HUD Section 223(f) mortgage and note of up to $4.45 million with a
term of 22 years and such other terms and conditions, including, but not limited to, interest rate,
reserves and payment amounts, as the Executive Director may approve in his reasonable
discretion, and to execute subordination agreements for its mortgage and mezzanine financing
for the borrower and managing member, Allyn Street Managing Member (ASMM) LLC."




LOSSILULIOY PUOG BIA JAIIS31 HOOZS 5
(5115 553} S{0ap dD32Y 13 IS UGS /M TAZ 5

pung 'doy Buisnoy woif Y918 ,
prodas sajol

SWeod (20U §RT + [SALSPISHL 1S3 HURSYSLS -

SISOI PUT SISEIRP |

ZTOT/BE
S{qEPICYE 9ZE/ INIRW 07T €T/L8 “dne Nvs$ WISTS AEszS Wovss | sou5T Aewwing|
uTiaHY Y5 TIG
TZOZ/ST/TT | T20E/E/ET uAge s 0T/08 [Novs 1555 ATZTS WELTS 25T ualiH
126Z/ST/TT UADE'WE| 0T/06 [w9'ESS [ NEETS WeTss 8iz B ONET
£207 120¢/9T/Y | TROZ/BL/E uimy ik s og slpuqwz| 02708 DITZrS WS'ETS NSBES INE'EDS a1 w3 55
LS "wiaBd A GE T METES
Tzt 0z0z/0E/6 | R10E/oL/s | oeoe/otir Wiy A ST A pE %E| DU/ [ILERS NE'TTS 0TS IWZ'555 042 »u ONEQ
8102/0%/6
-/%0% Teoe/170¢ | ozoz/sz/e | 8T0Z/0T/6 | BLAT/0L/6 £B/6% "%EAOT] 0T/0B |%c99% Wy'as HZTZ$ FEES Ef4 ueinAeg
zeoT Teoe/ST/0T | T202/5T/v | 0T0T/LT/5 Uo| HAOE HSLT /SN v 9t | OT/06 NS'ZRS NZS 3012 INEYES I odWaL T - 7 neld
/ 99T Shiun 3o / £b S3UN M3N
2z0T TTOT/AT/r | 6T0Z/BT/ZT | 0T0Z/LT/S UADEIAS T WESEINES | 00T |XEES METS HTETS Ng'e7s 671 neld 56 - 118l
TZ0T/9T/v | BTOZ/LT/0T
%96 Supusy 0Z0Z/CE/TT | GTOT/8T/TT | ETOZ/OT/T Agzweveo| 00T [NSESS WS'TS HESTS s 8T RIS
%00T Bupuay 610Z/p/T | BTOL/IT/LY | 9T0¢/81/0T [3T67) A QT %g uesjwuad] 00T [wwEvs ATTES JETTS WSTS 41 3JUIMET OST-IPT
40 pied- ueo| 38pLG suasIH
%6 220T/0707 | BTOZ/TL/¥ | 8T0T/ST/T | L10T/12/6 DAQT%Eueel| 00T {d08$ A0963 NEEBS [OCE 9t nawnay pot
%00T Funuay RTOT/6Z/8 | BIOT/OT/E | ST0Z/T/T TZ/8 431 “IAQE %Euzol| 0T/08  [WR'/9S WE'TS XIS |WS'SS 3z EENES
%00T Sunuay BT0E/Z/L | LT0C/BE/TT | LT0Z/BL/E "I 07 %E veol Wsd/uonanasuer]  pOT  [H09% WBR'ZS NEBTS WYETS 8t Y-ON 302
%E6 Funuay BTOZ/TE/OT | sloz/oz/e | sroZ/8/8 'R § %E weC] WISH /UORINISU0I|  OT/0B  |NEOTS W99 WETES NT'TZS 99 Al [TZ-£0T) 88
LI0T/ET SL0T/e/N
%96 Junuay LT0T/R/TT | LT0L/TL/S | STOT/B/TI “JA DE %E VRO WIBH/UoNINNSU0d]  O0T  [ALESS =5 AB0ZS MggTEs  [TOT esd TTT
%6 3unuay LT0E/8/TT | LI0Z/TT/S | 9T0T/B/TT A 0§ %§ uRo) Wisd/uotannsuod[ 00T [AR'RSS W65 HPBTS INbBTS 8T Hesd 10T
%36 Jupuay LT0Z/4/TT | STOL/ST/TT | sT0Z/0zZ/0T uet| %THAOE|  COT  PAL'EOTS nags Hoges MEZS €% iy 8
wog Sunuay 910g/TE/E | STOT/TT/ZT | SI0Z/ST/0T TZ0Z/T 2INS0pI0; ‘uessipey sawod| 00T NLLGS (114 T WS'BTS 1]
%36 Jupusy L10Z/6T/6 | 9TOE/¥E/E | 8T0T/RT/T A 0T '%E> Ueo|[ OE/0L  |M9gs s NBEES WE'0Z$ 08 wnAsy DLE
ST0Z/8E/9
00T Funusy oFoT/TT/IL | STOZ/BZ/L | 0ZOT/6T/IT shsrwtueorl 00T [WL'BZ$ NLETS NSETS WSE'TS at UieiA £8-67T
5102/CE/6 LTOT/QE/TT
T0T/B/6 sigz/at/s
ST0Z/12/6
%00T Bunuay stoz/se/T | vioe/st/c | stoz/et/z AOEBEVROll 00T [MSTES DSEBEES 9078 WEZ'TS 2 [NEFTEN
+10Z/51/9
%00T Buiuay stoZ/efr | vioe/ac/i | vroE/El/e 4A0f %¢-T ueo; wiadfuononnsuod] 00T |¥OSS J00ES M90ES WE'TS E] M3 9
%56 Funusy St0Z/ze/s | STOZ/LT/E | vTOC/ET/ A 07 '%e’ sueoiz] 0Z/08  [¥S'Z9S NS N06Z$ NESES 243
%96 Bunuay STOZ/0E/9 | ¥IOT/OT/TT | PROC/ST/L s0u sBeBuow| 0Z/0B  ire9s mo's$ AEGES WT'92$ T lamaded
v10T/82/2 0} PRLIBAUCY/BUDUR UL UENINIISUOD
%L6 Bupuay €10Z/S/IT | ET0Z/TT/9 | E10T/¥/S HOPred 330N | €1/98  [X9'01S MNSO'ES NEZTS E'E28 051 eapads/eisauos
%00T dujuay €10¢/5T/TT | €T02/12/9 | £TOL/TL/E UROT PUZ INST €5 'AINDR WST'ES| OZ/0B  [MEOTS NS'8% NEELS WEBFTS £9 UMY 54T
%8 Supuzy £107/62/0T | ETOT/TE/9 | ET0E/St/t Hoped2oN| 00T [xerses MOSLS/WE'Es [wzoes ST TS EH PURID/uUY TOT
ET0Z/TE/E
%06 dunuay rroz/sE/e | ETOR/ET/E | ETOZ/OE/T afedliow puz WE0TSE 02/0%  [¥ees WELTS 38625 W8S £ utel L2L
Apnbe We'ss
pased] Aouednasg pasoy uofsshuwey | jeaosddy 2UMPNIS s HuN/S vodd | Wy youd | aun/al 201 suun 193i014
193l puog PE vOUD U/ #

paacuddy Suisnoy vaud




jpuoibay TIT pJOfHIDH STT <
210U GPUOI NOSES [DIIIUL UG P30 1534311 Ylim HSRES 10 33UDI0G M3 ,
atos wouf sdunid fo umopiog ,

7Z0Z/8/€
9EE Aewwng
£T0Z /N 1Z0Z/1Z/0T | UMOPANG %T +'SIA 0T %S TSPUNd AXD | PIN [NS'ELS NSRZS 14 743 WP 5$ 6E [Head 542
£207 /N TZ0Z/TZ/0T | UMOPANG %T + 'SIA 02 %S'Z spund AD | 0Z/08  [M0SS WT'ZS NIRTS We'£S 44 193135 UIBIAI 62§
770t T20z/6/C /N 1Z02/1Z/T UA 07 %E oFeBuoN IST|  PIW [METTS ADLES IPSTS AZGYS £ BUIMET ETT
pIoS 78 '3 08 702 TZ0Z/LEfL | 8T0E/T/9 | TTOZ/8T/E e (YNIN) @8elaH]  BIN 0CTS 300Z% HE0PS ARTRS z UIOYIMEBH 78-08
PIoS 2873 98 070z 6T0Z/€T/8 | 810T/1/9 8T0Z/¥vZ/S WY {YNIN) s2LoH a5e1liaH HvY NSTS N0SS ASTYS M0ESS z UJOYIMEH 88-98
pIoS paumQ 6T0Z/ET/8 | 8TOZ/T/9 | 8T0Z/¥E/S o|gepioyy - sewoy afeyieH|  HvY  FNOSS M00Z$ 0628 NST TS 7 Aauinosig
LTTRSTT , Ueos 23plig '1sIH 000°00TS LTT-STT
%00T Junuay 810Z/L/S /N 910Z/8/71 spund [epden “3A G 310U UOIDNISUOD| BN [M0SS M00TS MOSTS WE6'TS ¥ wniAsy Tz
%00T Sunuoy T1202/82/10 v/N 8T0Z/7T/E0 ‘Ho pied uaag sey AJoN|  BIN [MASS IS8FS MRTS Wr/yTs |8 wniAsy 687
8TOZ/ET/9 910Z/8/21
%58 Funuay 810Z/¥e/s | 9102/08/6 ¥/N wyueqn| PN |NIIES WSS ASTTS W/ZS I1T Jueag sefis
%L6 Supuay £T0Z/LT/2T | L00T/TT/ET /N wesd azaal ww |dress WZTS HOTES NZ'SES TZT 123115 JU0.4
fouednig Aouednng pasopn uoIssIWWo) | jeacsddy aunpnng pdg wun/svayd | owy vayud | aun/aal 241 spun waloid
yedsey puog ‘P VAYHI HY/BIN #

$924n0s guipung paltep - panoiddy 2uisnoH yayd




0C0‘0EE'TES

1Z0Z/ET/6

Joday
Suipund patles 3utsnoy a5 satadosd ajdpnw

el [|IH WnjAsy Ul diysizumo

8T02/1/9 [ 8v0z/vE/s | 810Z/1T/S sjuei3 pue suesy peoyloquBiay LTAd 000°005'28 val 3oL 95EAIIU| 0 YNIN BIA 3IUE3SISSY 2WoH a2eplaH
von2dwes FuLesu YonaNIIsUS) ST0Z/ST/L wet3osd Buiuiel) smo(ad Ayunsas pooyogydian (Zd) UBIBN 9TAS = 5°ES d [ [e0ps
30 uonRjuWEdWI 10} HOO‘D0SS SAPNIY) |2I12U35) 9TA4 = 6'ES GOO'D0E LS wigr/g [GOLDE FPRIL JAWIG) Jo UChEASUSY APPIA HHIND
pawwe.Boidad 29 03 SPUNj ‘PIOY O BTOZ/ST/L M“MMM..M N UOHEACURI LI JUBUIISIAUL AJinb] [esBUSS 9TAS 000°005°Z$ wggs p|q Ju04}a101s 35 00S'E / IUN 8 JO UDjeACURY fue n_w H.n.omm
SIoM
pajepdwcy groz/oe/e | 810T/TE/9 N IS 3 UOIILLOISD JLIOJSIY HIOM JOUIINT JO] JUBID [etausn o Ad 000'0stS weIs U YIRIY Jua) ey
Ayjerads ojul Buiping JUesea Jo UGlerouDy Yep Jauey)
ey 30 Suloqydisu e
Bpew aq 03 53peaddn [euCkIPPY "S0UBnUD 1S Mau
“pIOSHEH 40 A0 YUM uoijouniioo v} pedoiessp 8q o1 pue sapetddn y(y pue 2pos 3ulping ‘san)joe) Jayao|
LS EAOUSS Jaed 3o Jo adosg ‘Joa3iuale 4oyl pue {S5H) dnolsy PUZ WSO “SUCISSAIL00 03 SRpRIIAD "WBlsAs
po1g|dwaon SUGHS PaoiieH Yilm UoRaURUCD vl BUGP Bd ¢l HO|li 38 oM punos % Bunyay ‘Sugess papauBdn ‘siayoealq jo
SI0Z/9T/Z | BT0T/8/T | STOT/ZT/T | 'SIPRAUOY LIOUSMISUC) ploy pUE SLORADUAL 3351340 O3 YOUD pocyIoquBIaN £TAS 000°000'0TS worg | WIWUSIGN R0 Juswsaeida. ‘play jo Juswadedal WNIPEIS uoig
BupNiou} ‘WINIPRIS JO UGIIBACUS] PUE JUaWaBRUE)
TRI0IE SUBISaRA35 /Y AURG[Y WaIdIoD (sucz3siuoig] | ssaulsng pug FEENT
aqduio] UsanAsueg LT02/8T{TT | L102/51/9 | LT0Z/51/9 PUB BUIpURZ BUOZ IS0 [BIBPSS YIIBW O} PASH SpUnd pooyloquBiay 9TAS 000’4255 aaL YHON 01 UoRasuLoD Sul|qes 3auiaiul pasds U3 | wiew fany Aueqy
ELDIEEENTTEN
pajaaford Jo940g ueyy ssaf ou {g) Jo aseds palold ajgeses|
1O %05 UEY] SS3] 0U Joj (B) Sases| Jueual Jo uonniaxs dodn
JuaBuliucs spung Yy %E yum (etde 51110 || paaladad spocilogyBleu jeuasiy Aep)
*U)y BUjAOWL SYUBLSY 351t "PENSS| 0D LI0Z/7T/5 | £T0Z/9T/€ | £30T/0T/E |sey v (13un wisy Jesi-0g  13A0 aNUBUOD {1eLS Jualuied {auoz asiwoud) 000'00E"FS wTES pue Aueqly Joddn 1SESULION AUl Bulnes Ax0LaRd JMS
“SUOIIRGLESIp Palnbal S0 g SO1SS Jqap usl| IS POOYIOqUBIaN 9TAd LANH UoHEal] qor pue pood Alunuwiway,
J0 justiAed Jajje Yses s|qe|iRAe 19U JO 40/ SAID29 03 VGED O3uf AR DO JO UORRAOLIZY
-uogezligels uodn AjLpuo pled aq pue Yy %T {81l
ue BuIsh PaieND[ED SDIAISS 1091 WNWIUIW - URO] WWE 7S
61/0t/9 Uo
“ARAIBPUN JOM peod 104 qFSTS feusnippe {auoz asiwoly} 192435 WonieSney Uo saWoY pRidnalo
SH5 PiR|2d PUB SISNOY § JO LORNINIISUCD 13qe3d0 | LTOZ/T/Z | 9T0L/8/¢1 | 910T/0T/TT | peacsdde paeog {peos paiinbas 19041503 0F PasN saue|eq pooyioaydleN 9TAS 000°555°T% w/gs ~13Um0 AfLLR-OM §T JO UOIIDNIISUCD HOUN 1339oeI
ojut diys ABW uORINISUCY ped 30 uonedweg *530] Buishoy 2oy 538184 UDIIAUUOD QI 104 PRSP 98'0LS
{pooutogydiau s|jIH 2RI} 18443$ Aquel uo
SHUN PRUMO PUE |2IUSS MBU T6 JO LORaNnsuCs Hied s9|mog
“Aeanuapun Buises| g a3a1dwod | aseyq 9T0Z/0¢/6 | 9T0E/ST/6 | 9107/6/6 uoljowap o) juesd weg pooylogydpy 9TAd 000°000'% wgrs g 1oafoud Buisney PUN-gT IS Uonowag
SMIe}S |ergaday piecg |eacsddy DEMDILIG spund YAyl unowy Yau) 24l uondinsag Pafoug
UOJSSIWIK0Y) vayn RO
pucg

s3r9fold pooyloqu3ieN vaud




